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December 28, 2022 
 
To,  
Vice Chancellor, 
CSJM University, Kanpur-208001 
 
Kind Attn: Prof. Vinay Kumar Pathak, VC, CSJM University, Kanpur 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Subject: Collaboration towards Rain Water Harvesting Project with ICICI Foundation for 
Inclusive Growth 
 
ICICI Foundation for Inclusive Growth (ICICI Foundation) is a public charitable trust set up 
with the objectives as set out in the Trust Deed dated January 04, 2008, which inter alia, 
includes catalyzing and accelerating inclusive social and economic development through 
empowerment of poor by integrated action in the diverse fields connected to the society 
in order to augment India’s inclusive growth process. As a part of achieving such 
objectives ICICI Foundation undertakes various social and environmental initiatives. 
 
ICICI Foundation and Chatrpati Sahu Ji Maharaj University, Kanpur (Partner) have mutually 
agreed to collaborate towards installation of Rain Water Harvesting System (hereinafter 
referred to as the Program on the below mentioned terms: 
 

a) Branding: 
 
 
The branding for the Program shall be decided by ICICI Foundation in consultation with 
the Partner. The Partner shall also acknowledge the contribution of ICICI Foundation 
and the ICICI Group entity that is supporting the CSR project under the Program. At 
ICICI Foundation’s request the Partner shall also acknowledge the contribution from the 
designated partner of ICICI Foundation who has contributed either directly / indirectly 
for the good of the project under the Program.  
 

b) Entitlement to benefits: 
 
In the event that any carbon credits / renewable energy certificate / other sustainability 
credit / any benefit in any form whatsoever accrues as a result of the activities 
undertaken under the Program then the entitlement of the same at all times shall vest 
with the ICICI Group entity supporting the CSR project being undertaken under the 
Program. This clause shall survive the term of the Program. 
 

c) ICICI Foundation shall be at the liberty to tie-up with any entity / entities of its choice, as 
per its internal process, for the purpose of getting support.  
 

d) Other applicable terms shall be as per the purchase order issued to the partner from 
time to time.  
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This letter has been issued in duplicate, please countersign and return a copy as a token 
of your acceptance to the terms mentioned herein. 
 

 
For ICICI Foundation for Inclusive Growth 
 
 
 

 
 
Authorised Signatory 

 
For District Administration 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Authorised Signatory 
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